SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 4

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Kevin Huddle
Assigned Investigator: Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
7/29/2014 7/26/2014 10:10

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8385 14-245936 F14-068

Date/Time Entered
7/29/2014 08:18

Incident Summary

See attached additional report.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 08/19/14,

Incident Location

e 127 Lacrosse ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Threat to harm others Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight 11 feet to 14 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Large 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Mentally unstable

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Joshua J Roullier

DOB: 8/11/1989 Race: White Gender: Male

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAyBsm7rl1LOvVL...  8/20/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x

Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
s Life Threat/Suicidal

Involved Officers

Corporal Zachary Dahle - Payroll Number: JEZ3E

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Region's | Points of contact
[ Pointed Firearm IYes I

______________________________________________________ T e

L]

Citizen Witnhesses

Makelle Hamilton
DOB: 1/1/1993 - Race: White - Gender: Female

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAyBsm7rl1LOvL...  8/20/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=EAyBsm7r11LOvL

Incident Summary

Address
¢ 1010 Cozza DR, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99208

Phone
» (509) 202-5074

Christopher Weddle
DOB: 8/7/1985 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 127 Lacrosse ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
e (509) 842-4133

Officer Witnesses

Page 3 of 4

Officer Davida Zinkgraf - Payroll Number: |JEES

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description - ~ Attachment Ty_pe
7/29/2014 CAD printout, Officers Reports pdf
|7/29/2014 Addl. Rpt. doc

Chain of Command History

Sender's Recipient's
Sent Dt From To Ce Instructions Approved Comments/Response
7/29/2014|Sergeant [Lieutenant |(none)|CAD, Reports, and [Forwarded by Lieutenant
Kevin David Use of Force Addl. David Singley]
Huddle Singley
8/2/2014 |Lieutenant |Captain (none)|I concur with Sgt. I also concur with Sgt Huddle's
David Keith Huddle's conclusion assessment, this is a justified
Singley Cummings that this use of force use of force
was justified and
within policy. Lt.
Dave Singley #480
8/13/2014|Ms Michelle |Asst Chief |(none)|For your review. Completion notes: I have
Reiner Patrick reviewed this UOF, directly
Dobrow pointing a firearm, and find it
to be reasonable and within
policy.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant David Singley

Captain Keith Cummings

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAyBsm7rl1ILOVL...

8/20/2014
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Incident Summary Page 4 of 4

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EAyBsm7r11LOvL... ~ 8/20/2014
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Spokane Police Department SPORANE
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #14-247042

This was a person with a weapon call at Byrne Park, 100 E. Lacrosse. A male was waiving a
handgun around and yelling at a female there. When Corporal Dahle contacted the male, the
male refused to show Corporal Dahle his hands when ordered to do so. The male reached down
by his left side, which was the side away from Corporal Dahle. Corporal Dahle knew the male
was armed and was possibly grabbing for the handgun. Corporal Dahle drew his firearm to the
low ready position and ordered the male to show his hands. The male again reached under his
left leg where the handgun could have been concealed. Corporal Dalhe pointed his firearm at the
male and ordered him to his stomach. The male then complied and Corporal Dahle found a large
black revolver next to the male’s right hand. The gun was a Black Ops BB gun that looked
realistic. It appeared to have real bullets. The male was detained.

The male was Joshua Roullier. He had been contacted previously and made the statement he

was going to get a gun and commit suicide by cop. He was mentally unstable and had been
drinking. Officer Dahle’s use of force was appropriate and effective.

Sgt. K. Huddle #208



Incident History for: #SP140245936

Entered 07/26/14 10:08:37 BY 91112 911233
Dispatched 07/26/14 10:10:04 BY PCCO01 676
Enroute 07/26/14 10:10:04
Onscene 07/26/14 10:11:08
Closed 07/26/14 13:42:34
Initial Type: PERW Final Type: PERW (PERSON WITH A WEAPON)
Initial Prioxity: 1 Final Priority: 1
Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: All6
Police BLK: SPB3NL
Group: P3 Beat: Map Page: 32
Loc: 127 E LACROSSE AV ,SPK btwn N MAYFAIR ST & N LIDGERWOOD ST <4100> (V)
Name: MALE Addr: SAME Phone: 5098475033
/100837 (911233) ENTRY MALE OUTSIDE WITH HANDGUN WAVING IT AROUND
/100852 SUPP TXT: MALE IS YELLING AT FEMALE.
/100928 (552 ) CALLBK T/91112
, TRANSFER PLEASE
/100934 (911233) SUPP TXT: SUBJ'S ARE IN BURN PARK.
/100943 (676 ) MISC ,100 E WALTON
/101004 DISPER P309 #766 DAHLE, ZACHARY
/101024 ASSTER Allé6 #492 ZINKGRAF, DAVIDA
/101051 (1008 ) SuUPpP TXT: HES IN THE PARK, WM GREY JERSEY BLU LETTE

RING, BLK BIGGER HANDGUN, 12 INC H LENGHT, WAL
KING BACK TO VEH

/101103 SUPP TXT: THEY ARE NOW ARGUEING
/101108 (492 ) *ONSCNE Allé6
/101109 (1008 ) SUPP TXT: WF BLOND HAIR BLUE TANKTOP
/101115 SUPP TXT: FORD EXPLORER
/101117 (676 ) ONSCNE Allé
/101129 MISC Allé , RESTRICTED
/101130 (1008 ) SUPP TXT: NORTH SIDE PARK
/101137 (676 ) MISC Alle , COMING FROM THE EAST
/101140 (1008 ) SUPP TXT: INFRONT OF 211 E LACROSSE
/101149 (676 ) ASSTER Al24 #747 BISHOP, DEREK
/101203 (1008 ) SUPP TXT: GUN IS RIGHT FRONT POCKET
/101210 SUPP TXT: CAR FACING WB
/101220 SUPP TXT: HES OUTSIDE, SHES INSIDE CAR
/101229 (676 ) MISC All6 ,APPEARS FEMALE IS IN CAR, MALE IS ON GRASS
/101230 ONSCNE P309
/101234 (1008 ) SUPP TXT: SHES TRYING TO TAKE OFF IN THE CAR?
/101237 SUPP TXT: OFFICER THERE?
/101315 SUPP TXT: HES ON THE GROUND, OFFICERS PUTTING HANDC
UFFS ON THE GUY

/101340 (269 ) *ASSTER D174 [127 E LACROSSE AV ,SPK]

#269 GATELY, KELLEE
/101347 (676 ) MISC Allse ,AIR
/101401 MISC P309 ,ONE DETAINED W/BB GUN
/101413 (1008 ) SUPP TXT: WITNESS---WEEDLE, CHRISTOPHER W, HE WILL B

E WAITING AT 127 E LACROSSE FOR CONTACT
/101426 (676 )  REMINQ Allé6 #3b
/101431 (501 ) *ASSTOS Al27 [127 E LACROSSE AV ,SPK]

#501 PALMER, BRUCE
/101448 (269 ) *ONSCNE D174
/101448 (676 )  MISC

#3c

i /101448 MISC

|
/

f



/101448
/101448
/101448

/101448
/101448
/101448
/101448

/101448
/101448
/101448
/101506

/101519
/101610

/101626
/101654

/101708
/101830
/101914
/101920
/102017

/104511
/104522
/104644
/105011

/105022
/105039

/105047
/105050
/105232
/105626
/105958
/105958
/110109
/110249
/110557
/110900
/112825

/113133
/113213

/114039
/114720

(269
(676

(747
(676

(1008

(1008
(676
(501
(676

(747
(766

(492
(501

(766
(747
(676

)
)

)
)

)

)
)

)

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

REMINQ

*ONSCNE
REMINQ

MISC
CALLBK

MISC

REMINQ
CALLBK
CALLBK
CALLBK

*TRANS

*MISC

*CLEAR
MISC

ASSTER
CALLBK

MISC
PREMPT
CHGLOC
*TRANSC
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
*TRANSC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
REMINQ

*CLEAR
*ONSCNE

*NEWLOC
OK

D174
D174
P309

Al24
Alle6

Allé6
All6

Alle
D174
D174
Allé
D174

Al27
D174
D174
Al24

D174
Al24

Al24
D174
P309
Al27
All6
Al24
Al24
P309
P309
Allé
Alle

Al27
P309

Al24
Allé

, RESUME NORMAL

T/PCCO2

,PLS CONF/HOLD LOCAL STAT 2: HAMILTON, MAKELLE
M.010193

 DOESNT MATCH DESCRIPTORS OF FEMALE FROM MARKE

T CALL AFTERALL #SPS16

#3a
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pags 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-245936
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATI'EMPTED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest INTIMIDATION W/WPN
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEI'ED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault) .
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Sat  07/26/2014 10:08 Sat 07/26/2014 10:00 | Sat 07/26/2014 10:30
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
10:10 10:11 12:45 07/26/2014 | 12:46
PRIMARY CHARGE 77 UCR/NIBRS CODE
9.41.270 WEAPON(INTIMIDATE WITH) /520

LOCATION OF INCIDENT
Byrnes Park, Spoka

ne, WA

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE}

SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

Dahl, Bishop

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY

c-1 Weddle, Christopher William M | W-White 08/07/1985 28
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

5'10" 171 Medium Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY [T | 127 E Lacrosse, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 842-4133, (Cell) 847-5033

DRIVER'S LICENSE |'_'| Fake | STATE SQCIAL SECURITY NO. D FAKE i OTHER ID o

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

) NAME LAST FIRST MIDDLE ! SEX RACE/E{HNICITY
Roullier, Joshua James M | W-White 08/11/1989 24
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
510" 280 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP 1 RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WU 7] | Transient
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOQU/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

"ADDITIONAL PHONES
218-1584

CHARGE LEVEL
Gross Misdemeanor

DESCRIPTION

9.41.270 WEAPON(INTIMIDATE WITH)

UCRINCIC CODE
/620

WARRANT #

BAIL

TYPE OF ARREST

Taken Into Custody

MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
INDICATOR D

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING O

FFICER

#492 - Zinkgraf, Davida

DISTRIBUTION
Mental Health Services

APPROVAL

DATETIME

lnmdent Report #

O7I27/2014 15:36:45.899



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Paged
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

INTIMIDATION W/WPN 0 14-245936

CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
NO045371 07/26/2014 Spokane County Jail 07/26/2014 |10:15
ARREST LOCATION Efg;:fm m‘ﬁs i SUSPECT ARMED WITH

Byrnes Park, Spokane, WA CwritTen | CIoENED
JUV. PARIGRD. | NAMERELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIMENOTIFIED | NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

(=]
[ ves [x] no

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ rake | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE - » ) SEX RACE/ETHNICITY

con-2 |Hamilton, Makelle M F | W-White 01/0111993 21
HEIGHT WE|IGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

506" | 125 | Light Brown BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

'ITY 7] | 1010 E Cozza Drive #350, Spokane, WA 99208

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 202-5074

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ rake | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

con-3 |Johnson, Jake B M 03/24/1986 28
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

5'10" 155 Light Blonde or HAZ - Hazel

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY T | transient

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION ) EMPLOYER PHONE

DRIVER'S LICENSE

On 07/26/14 at approx 10:10 hours | responded to Byrnes Park (100 E Lacrosse) for a report of a
male waiving a gun. Cpl. Dahl and | arrived at the same time. When we arrived Cpl. Dahl came in
from the East and | came in from the West.

When | arrived | could see a male and female, later identified as Joshua Roullier, and Makelle
Hamilton standing in the park. It looked like they were verbally arguing. | saw Hamilton throw her
hands up in the air and walk away from Roullier. She then walked to a Burgundy Ford Explorer
(APN2972) and got in. She started to pull away from the curb, but | stopped her from leaving. |
pulled in front of her and activated my overhead lights. | could see Cpl. Dahl approaching Rollier,
who was now sitting on the grass. | could hear Cpl. Dahl telling Rollier to show him his hands. |
could see Cpl. Dahl detain Rollier, at the same time | was having Hamilton step out of her car. (See

Cpl Dahl's additional).

dent Report #1.

- -.JM

07/27/2014 15:36:46.118



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page.3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
INTIMIDATION W/WPN 0 14-245936

Once | got Hamilton out of the car | did not know who might have the reported gun, so | directed
Hamilton into a prone position and | handcuffed her. | patted her down for weapons and did not find

any.

I asked her what was happening between her and Rollier. She stated he is just a friend. She said
she picked him up to give him a ride to the Shadle Walmart. When they got to the Wal-mart she just
got a drink of water and used the bathroom. She did not know what Rollier did while he was at Wal-
Mart. Hamilton stated she and Rollier started arguing once back at her car. They were arguing
about him drinking. They then got into Hamilton's car and were still arguing. They were passing the
park we were now in. She stated because they were arguing she just stopped and got out to just get
away from Rollier. She went and used the restroom and when she came back to the car Rollier was
outside the car. They argued a little bit and she got back into her car and was leaving when | pulled

up.

| asked Hamilton about someone, having a gun. She stated she knew nothing about a gun and had
not seen one. Hamilton was not really being cooperative and was now in the back of my car and
handcuffed. | read her Miranda Rights and she stated she understood them, and did not wish to
waive them. | asked her no further questions. While | was talking with Hamilton | did notice there
were approx. 2-4 children playing in the park.

I then went over to Ofc. Bishop's car where Cpl. Dahl was detaining Rollier. Cpl. Dahl showed me
the "gun" that was sitting right next to Rollier when he detained him. | noticed it was a large very real
looking black revolver type gun. Cpl. Dahl advised me it was a "Black Ops BB gun".

| asked Roullier why he was carrying such a realistic looking BB gun. He first said it was "habit". He
then said he bought if for his 4 year old son. | explained the dangers to Rollier about carrying a fake
gun. He responded that he hoped carrying a fake gun would someday get him killed. | now
remembered approx. 1-2 weeks ago reading in one of the SPD Intel flyers that Rollier had allegedly
made statements about Suicide by Cop and was trying to acquire an air soft gun or real weapon. |
told Rollier that 1 would probably be taking the BB gun for safekeeping. He became angry and said
he would just go out and get another one if | did.

| then went and spoke with witness Christopher Weddle. He told me the following:

He lives across the street from the park. He saw Hamilton and Rollier pull up to the park in the
Burgundy Ford Explorer (He does not know Rollier or Hamilton). When they got out of the car they
were verbally arguing. He watched as Hamilton walked towards the middle of the park. When she
walked away Rollier was standing next to the Explorer. Weddle said it looked like Roullier might
have been urinating by the car. Rollier then walked away from the car and Weddle could see him
fiddling with something near the waistband of his jeans. He then heard Rollier yell at either Weddle




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff s
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
INTIMIDATION W/WPN o 14-245936

or a car passing by. He heard him yell,

Don't look at my butt". He then watched as Rollier pulled a gun out and was holding it near his
waistband. Rollier was walking back and forth with the gun. He did not point it at anybody, but this
alarmed Weddle enough that he went back into his house to stay safe and called 9-1-1. Weddle
then saw Cpl. Dahl and | arrive and detain Hamilton and Rollier.

| went back and discussed the incident with Cpl. Dahl. | then advised Rollier that he was under
arrest for Weapons apparently capable of producing bodily harm-unlawful carrying or handling (IE-
Intimidation with a weapon). Ofc. Bishop transported Rollier to jail for me. | went to the jail booked
Rollier. Cpl. Dahl took the Black Ops BB gun and placed it on property as evidence. | then cleared
the call.

Ofc. Zinkgraf #492

| Incident Report # -
:46.133




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Peis §
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-245936
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sat 07/26/2014 10:08
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
WPN-UNLAW POSS
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICAEOTI #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLE;\REETIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/26/2014 11:58
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 07- 26 14 at approxnmately 1010 hours | responded to the repon of a person W|th a
weapon at 127 E Lacrosse. It was reported that a male was at the park, and was brandishing a
handgun. The male was reported to be yelling at a female, and had the gun in his hand. The male
was reported to be a W/M, wearing a gray jersey with blue letters. The gun was described as a 12
inch length "black bigger handgun.” The male caller described the female as a W/F, blond hair, and
wearing a blue tank top.

Officer Zinkgraf arrived on scene and advised that they were on the north side of the park. |
drove my patrol to the north side of the park, and approached from the east. | observed a W/M,
wearing a gray jersey with blue letters. The male was sitting on a small hill. When | pulled up the
male reached under his left leg, which was on the side opposite from me.

| drew my sidearm to a low ready, and told the male to show me his hands. The male replied,
"I didn't do anything." The male then reached back under his left leg.

The call was a person with a gun. The suspect | was contacting was wearing the same
clothing the caller had described. The male had also not immediately complied with my commands
to show his hands, and had also reached to an area that could not see.

| pointed my firearm towards the male, and told him to get on his stomach. The male
complied at this time, and laid on his stomach. | approached the male and observed a large black
revolver right next to his right hand. | told the male not to move, and ordered him not to reach for the
gun. | was able to handcuff (dl) and detain the male at this time. Sgt. Huddle was advised of the
use of force.

The firearm turned out to be a replica Black Ops BB gun. It was very realistic, and | thought it
was real until | attempted to make it safe. The weapon even appeared to have real bullets. The
bullets turned out to fake as well.

| asked the male why he had it out, and he stated, "Because if | had it in my pants it would be
concealed." The male was identified as Joshua Roullier. Roullier stated that he had just bought the
weapon today. | asked why he had it in the park, and he did not answer.

'ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#766 - Dahle, Zachary

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#507 - Blessing, Erin 07/26/2014

07/27/2014 15:06:24.811

Supplemental Report #1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
WPN-UNLAW POSS ) O 14-245936

Page 2

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

Officer Zinkgraf contacted Roullier and was interviewing him. Officer Zinkgraf advised that
carrying a fake gun was not a good idea, and that it could get him killed. Roullier then yelled,"l hope
to god it does." Roullier repeated this several times.

Roullier was booked into jail for unlawful carrying/handling of weapons. | took photos of the
weapon that Roullier had been armed with. | then placed the weapon onto property as evidence.

| have no further information to report.

Z.DAHLE #766 P309

“END OF ADDITIONAL RE
07/27/2014 15:06:24 827




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - gl
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-245936
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sat  07/26/2014 10:08
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
INTIMIDATION W/WPN 0 m]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/26/2014 11:39
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 7/26/14 at 1008 a complamant reported there was a male suspect in Byrne Park (100- 200 E
Lacrosse) with a handgun The male was waving the gun around and yelling at a female. The male
was described as a W/M wearing a grey jersey with blue lettering. The complainant advised the
male and female had been in a Ford Explorer that was parked on the street.

While responding to the incident, officers on scene advised they had detained the people involved in
the incident. | arrived on scene and Cpl Dahle had a male later identified as Josh Roullier detained
in cuffs on the ground in the park. Josh was wearing a grey jersey with blue lettering. Dahle had
recovered a black long barrel revolver handgun. The gun looked completely real however it was an
air soft gun. The revolver appeared to have real ammunition in it. Josh was placed in the back of
my patrol car while officers continued their investigation.

| observed the car doors open to the Ford Explorer parked on the street. There was a fifth of Jack
Daniel's whiskey on th rear passenger floorboard. The bottle had been opened as it was 2/3 full.

While Ofc Zinkgraf was speaking to witnesses, | briefly contacted the female detained in the back of
her patrol car (Makelle Hamilton). Makelle advised she had picked Josh up just before they went to
Walmart. She filled up her water and went to the bathroom while she was in Walmart. She didn't
know what Josh did inside of Walmart and she didn't know he had the air soft gun with him. They
ended up stopping at the park because Josh was drinking whiskey in her car while she was driving
and he was spilling it all over the car. Makelle wanted Josh out of her car.

| was at my patrol car when Ofc Zinkgraf interviewed Josh about the incident. She had asked Josh
about the replica gun he had with him. On 7/17 we had received an intelligence bulletin advising that
Josh had made statements advising he was looking to acquire an air soft gun or real gun. The
bulletin advised Josh stated he wouldn't hesitate to brandish it at officers and he made statements
about "suicide by cop." Among the many statements Josh made to Zinkgraf about having the replica
gun and the dangers of having it and displaying it, he stated he hopes to God the gun does get him
killed.

During the interview Josh had a plethora of vulgar comments/statements/names for officers. Ofc
Zinkgraf advised she had probable cause to arrest Josh for intimidation with a weapon (9.41.270). |
was going to transport and booked Josh into SCJ as he was in my car. Prior to leaving Josh

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#747 - Bishop, Derek

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#529 - Carpenter, Paul 07/26/2014 17:08

Q772712014 15:06:39.428

Supplemental Report #1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
INTIMIDATION W/WPN O 14-245936

Page 2

continued his abusive verbal behavior towards me. He then struck his forehead 3 times against the
plastic divider in the patrol car. | advised Josh if he struck his head again he would be placed in leg

restraints.

I didn't use the leg restraints to transport him to jail and he didn't strike his head again. Cpl Dahle
followed me to jail. During the trip to jail Josh continue his verbal behavior as he called Zinkgraf a
"cunt" and myself a "faggot.”

At jail in the booking area Josh finally changed his demeanor when he wanted to get out of jail. He
apologized to me for all the things he said to me and advised | shouldn't have been treated the way
he treated me. | showed him the statute for the charge he was arrested for and described his
behavior to him and how it met the elements of the charge. Josh verbally advised he understood
how his behavior met the statute. He advised he just felt backed into a corner when he was talking
to police at the park and that is how he handles the situation when he feels that way.

See Zinkgraf and Dahle's report for further details. Zinkgraf submitted a mental health evaluation
request at jail for Josh due to his statements in the field and how there related to the intelligence

bulletin.

D. Bishop #747 A124

| ENDOF ADDITIONAL REPORT

07/27/2014 1 5:06:59.
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